ALBERTA
EDUCATION

1
‘ Office of the Minister
!

July 30, 1997

Mr. Albert Clow

Dear Mr. Clow:

I have received the April 4, 1997 decision of the Hearing Panel of the Professional Conduct
Committee of the Alberta Teachers’ Association that you have been found guilty of
unprofessional conduct.

I also have received the recommendation of the Hearing Panel of the Professional Conduct
Committee to suspend your teaching certificate until June 12, 1999. I have reviewed your case
and find that I must suspend your teaching authority as of the date of this letter until

June 12, 1999 as recommended. Reinstatement of your certificate is subject to your application
and receipt of proof from the Alberta Teachers’ Association that you have met conditions 3(a)
and (b) as set out in the Report of the Hearing Panel of the Professional Conduct Committee.

Govern yourself accordingly.

Gary G. Mar, Q.C.
Minister of Education
M.L.A. Calgary Nose Creek

Legislature Building, Edmonton, Alberta, Canada TSK 2B6 Telephone 403/427-2025 Fax 403/427-5582
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